

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: **06/23/99**

Received By: **malaigm**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257**

By/Representing: **Walter**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **malaigm**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Children - abuse and neglect**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Walter - Caucus #1847,

Topic:

Child abuse and neglect prevention

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm 06/23/99	wjackson 06/24/99		_____			
/1			hhagen 06/26/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/26/99		
/2	malaigm 06/26/99	ygeller 06/26/99	jfrantze 06/27/99	_____	gretskl 06/27/99		
/3	malaigm 06/28/99	wjackson 06/28/99	ismith 06/29/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/29/99		

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: **06/23/99**

Received By: **malaigm**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257**

By/Representing: **Walter**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **malaigm**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Children - abuse and neglect**

Extra Copies: **TAY**

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Walter - Caucus #1847,

Topic:

Child abuse and neglect prevention

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm 06/23/99	wjackson 06/24/99		_____			
/1			hhagen 06/26/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/26/99		
/2	malaigm 06/26/99	ygeller 06/26/99	jfrantze 06/27/99	_____	gretskl 06/27/99		

FE Sent For:

13 6/28 WLY
IS
6/29
6/29
JED/RPN
 <END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: **06/23/99**

Received By: **malaigm**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257**

By/Representing: **Walter**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **malaigm**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Children - abuse and neglect**

Extra Copies: **TAY**

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Walter - Caucus #1847,

Topic:

Child abuse and neglect prevention

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm 06/23/99	wjackson 06/24/99		_____			
/1		<i>1/2 6/26 jg</i> hhagen 06/26/99		_____	lrb_docadmin 06/26/99		
FE Sent For:		<i>206/27</i>		<i>To Kij</i> <i>6/27</i> END			

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 06/23/99

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257

By/Representing: Walter

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Children - abuse and neglect

Extra Copies: TAY

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Walter - Caucus #1847,

Topic:

Child abuse and neglect prevention

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm			<i>[Handwritten Signature]</i>			

FE Sent For:

<END>

SDC

GMM3

yes

caucus number 1729

duplicate flag:
duplicate with:

Other reference numbers:	LFB Sum #:
FM 1112	
bill number/amendment number:	
LRB draft #	LRB P-draft:

description: FM 1112 - Increase funding by \$100,000 TANF annually for the Milwaukee Jobs Initiative.

other notes

drafting instructions: See above.

more instructions:

caucus number 1847

duplicate flag: y
duplicate with: 2112, 3310

Other reference numbers:	LFB Sum #:
bill number/amendment number:	
LRB draft #	LRB P-draft:

42.1M

description: Phase II expansion of POCAN. Provide \$21. Mil annually for expansion in 20 counties and 3 tribes, provide \$261,000 TANF annually for DHFS tech assistance, find a new acronym.

other notes Modification to above: Only provide \$2.1 M TANF in the second year. Don't include other points.

drafting instructions: See above and attached.

more instructions:

caucus number 2105

duplicate flag:
duplicate with:

Other reference numbers:	LFB Sum #:
bill number/amendment number:	
LRB draft #	LRB P-draft:

description: Prohibits a W-2 agency, when calculating an individual's income, from considering the income earned from a dependant child under 18 or developmentally disabled child under 22 who is attending school. See AB 128 and fiscal estimate.

other notes

drafting instructions: See above and attached

more instructions:

caucus number 2756

duplicate flag:
duplicate with:

Other reference numbers:	LFB Sum #:
bill number/amendment number:	
LRB draft #	LRB P-draft:

description: Insert into the statutes at 115.3615 that fund distributed by the state superintendent to agencies may go to serve children from families with incomes up to 165% of the federal poverty guideline. See attached language.

other notes

drafting instructions: See attached language.

more instructions:

2 ^{1.05} / 2.10

SENATE BUDGET AMENDMENT

Agency name: DHFS

CN 1847

Related Fiscal Bureau papers and motions: Phase II Expansion of POCAN
(Representative Shirley Krug)

1/2 w/ TANF
DOLLARS

Description:

2nd year

Provide \$2.1 million TANF annually to fund POCAN expansion for an additional 20 counties and 3 Native American tribes

~~Provide \$261,000 TANF annually for DHFS Technical Assistance to develop and support the additional POCAN grants~~

~~Find a new acronym for POCAN~~

~~1,050,000 TANF~~
1,050
190

= 29 counties
5 tribes

Fiscal effect: \$4,722,000 TANF dollars

Attachments: Krug/Huelsman memo

p627
p 19

1104k
1104m.

RP (1)(1) & (2) and (K7)
AM 46,515 (2)
AM 46,515 (3)(a)

off. 7/1/2000

p688
p 2

CR; 49.175 (1)(2e) 10.
prevention grants under
each FY."

For child abuse + neglect
46,515 (2), \$2,100,000 in

AM 20,445 (3)(a)

(K7) block grant
(K7) aids

Amendment

2nd year

Phase II Expansion of POCAN

1. \$2.1 million TANF ~~annually~~ to fund POCAN expansion for an additional 20 counties and 3 Native American tribes, and
2. ~~\$261,000 TANF annually for Department of Health and Family Services (DHFS) Technical Assistance to develop and support the additional POCAN grants, requiring DHFS to come to the JFC at a 13.10 meeting to request release of the funds.~~
3. ~~Find a new acronym for POCAN.~~

Total: \$4,722,000 TANF dollars.



WISCONSIN LEGISLATURE

P.O. BOX 8952 • MADISON, WI 53708

MEMORANDUM

TO: Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect (POCAN) Supporters

FROM: Shirley Krug, Assembly Democratic Leader ^{SK7} and Senator Joanne Huelsman ^{JH}

DATE: May 28, 1999

RE: POCAN action in the Joint Committee on Finance (JFC)

The JFC will take action this coming Wednesday, June 2nd on the state's surplus dollars in TANF (Temporary Assistance to Needy Families).

Working with our Legislative Fiscal Bureau, we have determined that TANF dollars could be used to fully fund the Phase II Expansion of POCAN.

The proposal calls for:

- 1) \$2.1 million TANF annually to fund POCAN expansion for an additional 20 counties and 3 Native American tribes, and
- 2) \$261,000 TANF annually for Department of Health and Family Services (DHFS) Technical Assistance to develop and support the additional POCAN grants, requiring DHFS to come to the JFC at a 13.10 meeting to request release of the funds.

JFC members should be urged to vote for Phase II POCAN expansion and technical assistance using TANF dollars for a total of \$4,722,000.

I. KEY PROVISIONS OF 1997 WISCONSIN ACTS 293 AND 78

A. KEY PROVISIONS OF 1997 WISCONSIN ACT 293

The four key provisions of Act 293 are as follows:

I. Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Grant Program

That part of Act 293 which relates to the child abuse and neglect prevention grant program does the following:

- Establishes a child abuse and neglect prevention grant program under which counties and federally recognized American Indian tribes and bands in Wisconsin (Indian tribes) may apply for a grant through a competitive application process administered by the Department of Health and Family Services (DHFS).
- Provides that in the 1997-99 state fiscal biennium, DHFS may select no more than six rural counties, three urban counties and two Indian tribes to participate in the program.
- Requires that the child abuse and neglect prevention programs in the counties and Indian tribes selected to receive prevention grants have, as part of their prevention programs:

--A **home visitation program** in which first-time parents who are eligible for Medical Assistance (MA) are selected and offered the opportunity to undergo a risk assessment for perpetrating child abuse and neglect. Persons assessed to be "at risk" are offered the opportunity to participate in a home visitation program. The assessment and participation in the program are voluntary. The home visitation program must meet certain criteria specified in Act 293 and any other criteria specified by DHFS.

The county or Indian tribe must elect to make MA targeted case management benefits available for a child who is a member of a family that is receiving home visitation program services. The prevention grant may be used to pay the nonfederal cost for this MA benefit. Milwaukee County may receive a grant but is not required to have a home visitation program because DHFS already provides MA prenatal and postpartum care coordination (PPCC) services and care coordination services for children under age seven (MA PPCC services) to residents of Milwaukee County.

--A **flexible fund for those receiving home visitation program services or in Milwaukee County, for those receiving MA PPCC services.** Payments from this fund of up to \$1,000 may be made for

appropriate, authorized expenses. Half of the payment is to be made from the prevention grant, and the other half must be locally matched with moneys raised by the county or Indian tribe.

--A flexible fund for "cases," that is, for individuals or families who have either been the subject of a child abuse or neglect report or who have asked for assistance, who are willing to cooperate with an informal plan of services and for whom there will be no court involvement. Payments from this fund of up to \$500 may be made for appropriate, authorized expenses of the "case." Half of the payment is to be made from the prevention grant, and the other half must be locally matched with moneys raised by the county or Indian tribe.

- Provides that in the first year of a grant, DHFS may approve using some of the prevention grant for capacity-building or start-up costs.
- Provides that up to \$1,500 of the grant, per grant year, may be used by counties and Indian tribes to pay for expenses incurred in connection with attending training activities related to the prevention program.
- Appropriates \$995,700 general purpose revenue (GPR) to DHFS in state fiscal year 1998-99 to distribute to counties and Indian tribes as prevention grants.
- Appropriates \$160,000 GPR to DHFS in state fiscal year 1998-99 from which DHFS is to provide technical assistance and training to counties and Indian tribes which are awarded prevention grants.
- Requires DHFS to conduct an evaluation of the home visitation program by measuring the criteria specified in Act 293



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

Draft

LRBb10277/10

GMM...../.....

Wlj

SDC:.....Walter – Caucus #1847, Child abuse and neglect prevention

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 *√* 1. Page 627, line 19: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 1104j. 46.515 (1) (i) *√* of the statutes is repealed.

4 SECTION 1104k. 46.515 (1) (j) *√* of the statutes is repealed.

5 SECTION 1104L. 46.515 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 46.515 (2) FUNDS PROVIDED. If a county or Indian tribe applies and is selected

7 by the department under sub. (5) to participate in the program under this section,

8 the department shall award, from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.435

9 (3) (de) and (ky), a grant annually to be used only for the purposes specified in sub.

10 (4) (a) and (am). The minimum amount of a grant is \$10,000. The department shall

1 determine the amount of a grant awarded to a county, other than a county with a
 2 population of 500,000 or more, or Indian tribe in excess of the minimum amount
 3 based on the number of births that are funded by medical assistance under subch.
 4 IV of ch. 49 in that county or the reservation of that Indian tribe in proportion to the
 5 number of births that are funded by medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49 in
 6 all of the counties and the reservations of all of the Indian tribes to which grants are
 7 awarded under this section. The department shall determine the amount of a grant
 8 awarded to a county with a population of 500,000 or more in excess of the minimum
 9 amount based on 60% of the number of births that are funded by medical assistance
 10 under subch. IV of ch. 49 in that county in proportion to the number of births that
 11 are funded by medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49 in all of the counties and
 12 the reservations of all of the Indian tribes to which grants are awarded under this
 13 section.

History: 1997 a. 293.

14 **SECTION 1104m.** 46.515 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 46.515 (3) (a) *Number selected.* In the ~~1997-99~~ 2000-01 state fiscal biennium,
 16 no more than ~~6 rural counties, 3 urban~~ 29 counties and ~~2~~ 5 Indian tribes may be
 17 selected by the department to participate in the program under this section.

close quotes

History: 1997 a. 293.

18 **2.** Page 688, line 2: after that line insert:

19 **SECTION 1330m.** 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. of the statutes is created to read:
 20 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. Child abuse and neglect prevention grants. For child abuse
 21 and neglect prevention grants under s. 46.515 (2), \$2,100,000 in each fiscal year.”

open single quote

closed single quote

22 **3.** Page 1610, line 16: after that line insert:

EFF DATES

1
2
3
4

"(13^m) CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT PREVENTION GRANTS. The treatment of sections 46.515 (1) (i) and (j), (2) and (3) (a) and 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2000."

(END)

D-Note

g Because Caucus #1847 does not provide a breakdown between how many of the 20 new counties may be urban and how many may be rural, this draft eliminates that breakdown under current law. If you would like to specify an urban/rural breakdown for the 29 counties that would be eligible for a grant, please advise.

GMM

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb1027/1dn
GMM:wlj:ksh

June 26, 1999

Because Caucus #1847 does not provide a breakdown between how many of the 20 new counties may be urban and how many may be rural, this draft eliminates that breakdown under current law. If you would like to specify an urban/rural breakdown for the 29 counties that would be eligible for a grant, please advise.

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9738
E-mail: Gordon.Malaise@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

DW to

LRBb10277
GMM:wj:ksh

(2)
+ JG
DMM

SDC:.....Walter - Caucus #1847, Child abuse and neglect prevention

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 627, line 19: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 1104j. 46.515 (1) (i) of the statutes is repealed.

4 SECTION 1104k. 46.515 (1) (j) of the statutes is repealed.

5 SECTION 1104L. 46.515 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 46.515 (2) FUNDS PROVIDED. If a county or Indian tribe applies and is selected

7 by the department under sub. (5) to participate in the program under this section,

8 the department shall award, from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.435

9 (3) (de) and (ky), a grant annually to be used only for the purposes specified in sub.

10 (4) (a) and (am). The minimum amount of a grant is \$10,000. The department shall

1 determine the amount of a grant awarded to a county, other than a county with a
 2 population of 500,000 or more, or Indian tribe in excess of the minimum amount
 3 based on the number of births that are funded by medical assistance under subch.
 4 IV of ch. 49 in that county or the reservation of that Indian tribe in proportion to the
 5 number of births that are funded by medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49 in
 6 all of the counties and the reservations of all of the Indian tribes to which grants are
 7 awarded under this section. The department shall determine the amount of a grant
 8 awarded to a county with a population of 500,000 or more in excess of the minimum
 9 amount based on 60% of the number of births that are funded by medical assistance
 10 under subch. IV of ch. 49 in that county in proportion to the number of births that
 11 are funded by medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49 in all of the counties and
 12 the reservations of all of the Indian tribes to which grants are awarded under this
 13 section.

14 **SECTION 1104m.** 46.515 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 46.515 (3) (a) *Number selected.* In the ~~1997-99~~ 2000-01 state fiscal biennium,
 16 no more than ~~6 rural counties, 3 urban~~ 29 counties and ~~2~~ 5 Indian tribes may be
 17 selected by the department to participate in the program under this section.”

18 **2.** Page 688, line 2: after that line insert:

19 **“SECTION 1330m.** 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. of the statutes is created to read:

20 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. ‘Child abuse and neglect prevention grants.’ For child abuse
 21 and neglect prevention grants under s. 46.515 (2), \$2,100,000 in each fiscal year.”.

22 **3.** Page 1610, line 16: after that line insert:

Handwritten notes: 15, 17, 2-7, 17, with an arrow pointing to line 18.

~~2) The temporary assistance for needy families act as amended under 42 USC 601 et seq.~~

1104p

Section 46.515 (4) (a) 4m. of the statutes is amended to read:

46.515 (4) (a) 4m. Other than in a county with a population of 500,000 or more, to reimburse a case management provider under s. 49.45 (25) (b) for the amount of the allowable charges under the medical assistance program that is not provided by the federal government for case management services provided to a medical assistance beneficiary described in s. 49.45 (25) (am) 9. who is a child and who is a member of a family that receives home visitation program services under par. (b) 1.

History: 1997 a. 293.

score →

↑
Insert 2-17

or to reimburse a case management
provider as permitted under the
temporary assistance for needy
families program, 42 USC
601 et seq. to 619.
plain

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb1027/2dn
GMM:wj&jlg:jf

June 27, 1999

On the advice of Rachel Carabell of the LFB, this redraft amends s. 46.515 (4) (a) 4m. to clarify that TANF moneys may only be used as permitted under federal TANF legislation.

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9738
E-mail: Gordon.Malaise@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1027/8
GMM:wj&jlg:jf

PMR

SDC:.....Walter - Caucus #1847, Child abuse and neglect prevention

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

Insert 1-1 ✓

(km) ✓

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 627, line 19: after that line insert:

~~SECTION 1104j. 46.515 (1) (i) of the statutes is repealed.~~

~~SECTION 1104k. 46.515 (1) (j) of the statutes is repealed.~~

SECTION 1104L. 46.515 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.515 (2) FUNDS PROVIDED. If a county or Indian tribe applies and is selected by the department under sub. (5) to participate in the program under this section, the department shall award, from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.435 (3) (de) ~~and (kw)~~, a grant annually to be used only for the purposes specified in sub. (4) (a) and (am). The minimum amount of a grant is \$10,000. The department shall

1 determine the amount of a grant awarded to a county, other than a county with a
 2 population of 500,000 or more, or Indian tribe in excess of the minimum amount
 3 based on the number of births that are funded by medical assistance under subch.
 4 IV of ch. 49 in that county or the reservation of that Indian tribe in proportion to the
 5 number of births that are funded by medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49 in
 6 all of the counties and the reservations of all of the Indian tribes to which grants are
 7 awarded under this section. The department shall determine the amount of a grant
 8 awarded to a county with a population of 500,000 or more in excess of the minimum
 9 amount based on 60% of the number of births that are funded by medical assistance
 10 under subch. IV of ch. 49 in that county in proportion to the number of births that
 11 are funded by medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49 in all of the counties and
 12 the reservations of all of the Indian tribes to which grants are awarded under this
 13 section.

14 SECTION 1104m. 46.515 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 46.515 (3) (a) *Number selected.* In the ~~1997-99~~ 2000-01 state fiscal biennium,
 16 no more than 6 rural counties, 3 urban (2) counties and 2 5 Indian tribes may be
 17 selected by the department to participate in the program under this section.

18 SECTION 1104p. 46.515 (4) (a) 4m. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 46.515 (4) (a) 4m. Other than in a county with a population of 500,000 or more,
 20 to reimburse a case management provider under s. 49.45 (25) (b) for the amount of
 21 the allowable charges under the medical assistance program that is not provided by
 22 the federal government for case management services provided to a medical
 23 assistance beneficiary described in s. 49.45 (25) (am) 9. who is a child and who is a
 24 member of a family that receives home visitation program services under par. (b) 1.

✓ (score only period)

1 or to reimburse a case management provider as permitted under the temporary
2 assistance for needy families program, 42 USC 601 to 619.”.

3 **2.** Page 688, line 2: after that line insert:

4 “SECTION 1330m. 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. of the statutes is created to read:

5 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. ‘Child abuse and neglect prevention grants.’ For child abuse
6 and neglect prevention grants under s. 46.515 (2), \$2,100,000 in each fiscal year.”.

7 **3.** Page 1610, line 16: after that line insert:

8 “(13m) CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT PREVENTION GRANTS. The treatment of sections
9 46.515 (1)(i) and (ii), (2), (3) (a) and (4) (a) 4m. and 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. of the statutes
10 takes effect on July 1, 2000.”.

11

(END)

(step)
~~and the repeal and recreation
of section~~

1999

Insert 1-1
AMENDMENTS

LRB _____ / _____

_____ : _____ : _____

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create → item: → m: → \$inc-dec

#. Page *196*, line *21*: ~~in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 1999-00~~
by \$ and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year
2000-01 by \$ *2,100,000* . . . [to ~~crease funding for the [purpose]~~
[purposes] for which the appropriation is made] ~~to mcrease funding for~~ *the grants under*
the child abuse and neglect prevention program under section
4.6.5.1.S. of the statutes, as affected by this act.

#. Page, line: in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 1999-00
by \$,, and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year
2000-01 by \$,, [to . . .crease funding for the [purpose]
[purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to . . .crease funding for
.]*.

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):
For the item text, execute: create → item: → afterline [or the applicable item]
For the "frozen" item text, execute: . create → item: → frz: → m: → \$inc-dec

#. Page, line:
. Page, line: in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 1999-00
by \$,, and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year
2000-01 by \$,, [to . . .crease funding for the [purpose]
[purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to . . .crease funding for
.]*.

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.



Insert 1-1

W Page 344, line 13: after "ss." insert "46.515 (2)"

(ed & inst)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1027/3
GMM:wlj&jlg:ijs

SDC:.....Walter – Caucus #1847, Child abuse and neglect prevention

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 196, line 21: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2000-01 by
3 \$2,100,000 to increase funding for grants under the child abuse and neglect
4 prevention program under section 46.515 of the statutes, as affected by this act.

5 **2.** Page 344, line 13: after “ss.” insert “46.515 (2),”.

6 **3.** Page 627, line 19: after that line insert:

7 “SECTION 1104L. 46.515 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 46.515 (2) FUNDS PROVIDED. If a county or Indian tribe applies and is selected
9 by the department under sub. (5) to participate in the program under this section,
10 the department shall award, from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.435

1 (3) (de) and (km), a grant annually to be used only for the purposes specified in sub.
2 (4) (a) and (am). The minimum amount of a grant is \$10,000. The department shall
3 determine the amount of a grant awarded to a county, other than a county with a
4 population of 500,000 or more, or Indian tribe in excess of the minimum amount
5 based on the number of births that are funded by medical assistance under subch.
6 IV of ch. 49 in that county or the reservation of that Indian tribe in proportion to the
7 number of births that are funded by medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49 in
8 all of the counties and the reservations of all of the Indian tribes to which grants are
9 awarded under this section. The department shall determine the amount of a grant
10 awarded to a county with a population of 500,000 or more in excess of the minimum
11 amount based on 60% of the number of births that are funded by medical assistance
12 under subch. IV of ch. 49 in that county in proportion to the number of births that
13 are funded by medical assistance under subch. IV of ch. 49 in all of the counties and
14 the reservations of all of the Indian tribes to which grants are awarded under this
15 section.

16 **SECTION 1104m.** 46.515 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 46.515 (3) (a) *Number selected.* In the ~~1997–99~~ 2000–01 state fiscal biennium,
18 no more than ~~6~~ 20 rural counties, ~~3~~ 9 urban counties and ~~2~~ 5 Indian tribes may be
19 selected by the department to participate in the program under this section.

20 **SECTION 1104p.** 46.515 (4) (a) 4m. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 46.515 (4) (a) 4m. Other than in a county with a population of 500,000 or more,
22 to reimburse a case management provider under s. 49.45 (25) (b) for the amount of
23 the allowable charges under the medical assistance program that is not provided by
24 the federal government for case management services provided to a medical
25 assistance beneficiary described in s. 49.45 (25) (am) 9. who is a child and who is a

1 member of a family that receives home visitation program services under par. (b) 1.
2 or to reimburse a case management provider as permitted under the temporary
3 assistance for needy families program, 42 USC 601 to 619.”.

4 **4.** Page 688, line 2: after that line insert:

5 “**SECTION 1330m.** 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. of the statutes is created to read:

6 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. ‘Child abuse and neglect prevention grants.’ For child abuse
7 and neglect prevention grants under s. 46.515 (2), \$2,100,000 in each fiscal year.”.

8 **5.** Page 1610, line 16: after that line insert:

9 “(13m) CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT PREVENTION GRANTS. The treatment of sections
10 46.515 (2), (3) (a) and (4) (a) 4m. and 49.175 (1) (ze) 10. of the statutes takes effect
11 on July 1, 2000.”.

12

(END)